and or entities that act as a telemarketer, as stated by the FCC in a decision in
one of its Orders clarifying its regulations: "Decision. Our rules generally

Electronically Filed
establish that the party on whose behalf a solicitation is madelfrgrs 2802621 03:38 p.m.

responsibility for any violations.” In the Matter of Rules and %%%bgghsﬁ‘p rBerrg\gré:ou rt
Implementing the Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, 13,

Memorandum Opinion and Order, 10 FCC Red 12391 (1995). This

clarification prevents the excuse “it was not us, it’s not our fault”, that could

be used by Defendant to try to escape liability under the statute.

6. Defendant is liable for all violations contained herein this Complaint based
upon the abovementioned citation in conjunction with, it was Defendant’s
products and or services that were being solicited upon Plaintiff eve;l though a
retailer of Defendant did the solicitation. Defendant is equally liable as a
matter of factual occurrence and as a matter of law. Clearly, the solicitation
was made on behalf of Defendant and Defendant “bears ultimate
responsibility for any violations” made by entities soliciting Defendant’s
products and or services.

7. Defendant called Plaintiff at (952)-890-7358 which is Plaintiff’s residential
telephone number. (See Attached Exhibit 2)

8. Defendant called Plaintiff at Plaintiff’s residence in which Defendant violated
47 U.8.C.§ 227 (b)(1)X(B) & 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2), (See Exhibit 3, CD,
Track 1)

9. Defendant has violated 47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)(B).

10.  According to 47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)(B): “It shall be unlawful for any person

within the United States 1o initiate any telephone call to any residential phone

-2-
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Confidential-US v. Dish

line using an artificial or prerecorded voice to deliver a message without the
prior express consent of the called party, unless the call is initiated for
emergency purposes or is exempted by rule or order by the Commission under
paragraph (2)(B)".

Defendant has violated 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2).

According to 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2): No person may: Initiate any
telephone call to any residential telephone line using an artificial or
prerecorded voice to deliver a message without the prior express consent of
the called party, unless the call is initiated for emergency purposes or is
exempted by sec. 64.1200(c).

The TCPA is divided into two sections, live telephone solicitations and
automated solicitations. For a consumer to have a private right of action
under live telephone solicitations, they must be called more than once within a
twelve month period. For a consumer to have a private right of action under
automated solicitations (i.e. facsimile transmittal solicitations and prerecorded
messages), they only need to be called once.

Under 47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1) et.seq.: “It shall be unlawful for any person
within the United States to:” . This wording doesn’t state that “it shall be
unlawful only after the first call”, it explicitly states that “Ir shall be
unlawful” period.

Plaintiff contacted multiple Consumer Rights Attorneys on this very issue in
which they concluded the same about the abovementioned citation,
prerecorded messages as well as junk faxes only need one solicitation for

there to be a private right of action.
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17.

18.

19.

Confidential-US v. Dish

The TCPA has two sections on private right of action, the first only covers
automated telephone solicitations (47 U.S.C.§ 227 (3) et.seq.) and the second
only covers live telephone solicitations (47 U.S.C.§ 227 (5) et.seq).

During the illegal prerecorded message, Defendant and or their agent, failed to
state Defendant’s address, telephone number, as well as his complete name
which is required by 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4). (Identification requirements)
(See Attached Exhibit 3, CD, Track 1) Defendant has violated 47 C.F.R.§
64.1200.(d)(4)

According to 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4): Identification of sellers and
telemarketers. A person or entity making a call for telemarketing purposes
must provide the called party with the name of the individual caller, the name
of the person or entity on whose behalf the call is being made, and a telephone
number or address at which the person or entity may be contacted. The
telephone number provided may not be a 900 number or any other number for
which charges exceed local or long distance transmission charges.

Defendant has violated 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1601(e)(1). (See Attached Exhibit 1). As
of January 29, 2004, telemarketers are required by rules to transmit caller ID
information when making telemarketing calls, regardless of their calling
system. These requirements also apply to companies with whom the called
party has an established business relationship. The caller ID information must
include the name of the telemarketer (when available by the telemarketer's
carrier) and can include any number associated with the telemarketer or party
on whose behalf the call is made, that allows the consumer to identify the

caller. This includes a number assigned to the telemarketer by its carrier, the
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21.

22.

23.

24.

Confidential-US v. Dish

specific number from which a sales representative placed a call, the number
for the party on whose behalf the telemarketer is making the call, or the
seller's customer service number. Any number supplied must permit an
individual to make a do-not-call request during regular business hours for the
duration of the telemarketing campaign.

Plaintiff attempted several times to call Defendant’s phone number provided
on Plaintiff’s identification system (1-800-778-0532) only to receive a
disconnection notice from the operator. (See Attached Exhibit 3, CD, Track 2)
According to 47.C.F.R.§ 64.1601(e)}(1): “(e) Any person or entity that
engages in telemarketing, as defined in section 64.1200 ()(7) must transmit
caller identification information. (1) For purposes of this paragraph, caller
identification information must include either CPN or ANI, and, when
available by the telemarketer’s carrier, the name of the telemarketer. The
telephone number so provided must permit any individual to make a do-not-
call request during regular business hours”.

On or about July 19™ 2004, Plaintiff contacted Defendant via telephone
requesting to be added to Defendant’s database/list and to receive a written
copy of Defendant’s “Do Not Call” policy. (See Exhibit 4, CD)

Plaintiff called Defendant on four separate occasions at 1-800-388-1899 and
1-800-535-1929 in which Plaintiff was hung up on by Defendant. (See
Arttached Exhibit 4, CD, Tracks 1, 2, 3 &4)

Defendant’s actions were egregious, irresponsible and careless, with total

disregard of the TCPA, FCC and other related federal telemarketing laws.
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25.

26.

27.

28.

Confidential-US v. Dish

Plaintiff need only ask for such documentation once, during the first contact,
however, Plaintiff went above and beyond his duty to request such
information only to be hung up on four times.
Plaintiff’s request are rights given to him under 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200 (d)(1),
(d)(2) and (d)(3) and such request must be obeyed and adhered to otherwise
the violating party will be held liable under these same sections.
The FCC has published an opinion letter regarding making DNC policies
available. Staff opinion letter from Geraldine A. Matise, Chief, Network
Services Division, Common Carrier Bureau, FCC, to Janice M. Parker,
Assistant Attorney General, Consumer Fraud Bureau, Chicago, IL, June 11,
1996. The FCC letter states that “We find nothing in our rules that would
limit disclosure of the do-not-call policy to any person or circumstance. For
example, persons who have been solicited by a business or entity have the
right to obtain that entity's written do-not-call policy in order to confirm that
entity's compliance with our rules. . . Additionally, we believe that failure to
provide a do-not-call policy is a prohibited act under the TCPA."” (See
Attached Exhibit 5)
Agency letters interpreting their own regulations are to be given deference:
“provided an agency's interpretation of its own regulation does not violate the
constitution or a federal statute, it must be given 'co-nlrolling weight unless it
is plainly erroneous or inconsistent with the regulation’”. Stinson v. United
States, 508 U.S. 36, 45 S.Ct. 1913, 1919, 123 L. Ed 2d 598 (1993) (internal

quotations and citations omitted).
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30.

31

32.

Confidential-US v. Dish

The FCC regulations are an expansion of the TCPA laws, offering more in-
depth analysis and explanation of the rules, laws, provisions and prohibitions.
The requirement to provide a DNC policy is not in the TCPA law itself. It is
only in the FCC regulations. The FCC letter illustrates that a violation of the
FCC's regulations - here the failure to provide a “Do Not Call” policy upon
demand is a violation of the TCPA.

Courts have specifically granted damages for violations of the FCC
regulations. In Szefczek v. Hillsborough Beacon, 668 A.2d 1099 (N.J. Super.
1996), the court stated that it "finds that plaintiff has properly stated a claim
under this section, for defendant’s violation of the FCC regulations,
specifically § 64.1200(d)(2) and (3) . . . The court later noted that
"Defendant's conduct clearly violates (d)(3) of the regulations . . . [and in
addition] defendant violated § 64.1200(d)(2), entitled ‘Training of personnel
engaged in telephone solicitation." There is simply no question that there are
violations of the FCC regulations which are actionable, and for which
damages ;:an be awarded.

Plaintiff’s “Do Not Call” policy request was not adhered to by Defendant.
Plaintiff’s request to receive written verification that Plaintiff is now included
on Defendant’s database/list was not adhered to by Defendant. Plaintiff never
received any correspondence from Defendant stating that the abovementioned
requests were complied with.

As of yet, Plaintiff has not received the aforementioned items as required by

47 CF.R.§ (d)1) and (d)(3).
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34.

35.

36.
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38.

Confidential-US v. Dish

According to 47 C.F.R.§ (d)(1): “Written policy. Persons or entities making
telephone solicitations must have a written policy, available upon demand, for
maintaining a do-not-call list”.

Plaintiff’s demand was to have Defendant’s “Do Not Call” policy sent to him
within five days. Courts have concluded that a reasonable person would
expect and interpret “upon demand” to mean within five days although a
strong case could be made for demanding the “Do Not Call” policy via next
day deliver based upon the interpretation of “upon demand” through state
motor vehicle licensing statutes as stated bc;,low. Plaintiff only requested that
such items be mailed within five days.

The words "on demand" are critical to the interpretation of this law. It is the
same wording used in Minn.Stat.§171.08 requiring a person to provide their
driver’s license to a police officer upon demand.

According to Minn.Stat.§171.08: “Licensee to have license in possession.
Every licensee shall have the license in immediate possession at all times
when operating a motor vehicle and shall display it upon demand of a peace
officer, an authorized representative of the department, or an officer
authorized by law to enforce the laws relating to the operation of motor
vehicles on public streets ‘and highways”.

Defendant has violated 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(2).

According to 47 CF.R.§ 64.1200 (dX(2): “Training of personnel engaged in
telephone solicitation. Personnel engaged in any aspect of telephone
solicitation must be informed and trained in the existence and use of the do-

not-call list.”
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39.

Defendant clearly demonstrated their lack of compliance with the TCPA and
FCC rules by failing to train personnel to comply with Plaintiff’s wishes to
send Plaintiff a copy of Defendant’s “Do Not Call” policy as well as written
verification that Plaintiff is included on Defendant’s database/list. Plaintiff

called Defendant on four separate occasions to request the abovementioned

only to have Defendant egregiously hang up on Plaintiff in direct violation of

the TCPA and FCC Regulations. Defendant is clearly negligent by failing to
properly train “personnel engaged in any aspect of telephone solicitation” as

prescribed by 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(2).

Causes of Action

Count 1:

Violations of:

47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)(B), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200 (a}(2), 47 C.F.R.§

64.1200 (d)(1), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200(d)(2), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.

(d)(3), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4) and 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1601.(e)(1).

40.

41.

Confidential-US v. Dish

Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs and all preceding paragraphs as
though fully stated herein.

The foregoing acts and omissions of the Defendant constitute multiple and
distinct violations of 47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)(B), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2), 47
C.F.R.§ 64.1200 (d)(1), 47 C.F.R_§ 64.1200.(d)(2) and 47 CF.R.§

64.1200.(d)(3), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4) and 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1601.(e)(1)

against the Plaintiff.
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42.

43.

Confidential-US v. Dish

Defendant willfully and knowingly violated the above said provisions as a
matter of factual occurrence and as a matter of law. Plaintiff seeks statutory /
treble damages in the amount of $7,500 for Defendant’s wiliful and knowing
acts as detailed below.

The TCPA provides private citizens a private right of action for treble
damages "If the court finds that defendant willfully or knowingly violated the
regulations.” 47 U.S.C.§ 227(3)(C). Plaintiff need only prove Defendant’s
actions were done willfully or knc;wingly, not both. Plaintiff alleges
Defendant’s actions were done willfully ("willful") or knowingly ("knowing™)
as the FCC defines and interprets these terms at 47 U.S.C.§ 312(f). This code
section does not define knowing, but does define willful as: The term ‘willful’,
when used with reference to the commission or omission of an act, means the

conscious and deliberate commission or omission of such act, irrespective of

any intent io violate any provision of this chapter or any rule or regulation of -

the Commission authorized by this chapter or by a treaty ratified by the
United States. Thus, by statute there is no intent requirement for an FCC
violation to be "willful." There is no restriction limiting the application of this
definition to FCC licensees or common carriers.

The term "knowingly" has been interpreted as "knew or should have known”,
July 27, 1999 opinion letter from the FCC which discusses the definitions of
the terms "willfully" and "knowingly." Letter to Robert Biggerstaff from
Glenn T. Reynolds, Common Carrier Bureau, FCC, July 27, 1999. Courts
normally give significant deference to such letters. See e.g. Coca Cola Co. v.

Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe R.R. Co., 608 F.2d 213 (5th Cir, 1979)
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45.

46.

Confidential-US v. Dish

holding that agency opinion letters "although less authoritative than
regulations or formal decisions, are entitled to be ‘weighted carefully’ and to
‘great deference’ if they state a reasonable conclusion.”

The 1934 Communications Act was amended in 1982 to provide a statutory
definition of "willful” for use in the Act. The plain statutory language in 47
U.8.C. § 312(f) unambiguously states that "willful" does not include an intent
requirement. The Congressional purpose behind § 312(f) is confirmed in the
statutory history: "willful” means that the licensee knew that he was doing the
act in question, regardless of whether there was an intent to violate the law.
HR. Conf. Rep. No. 765, 97th Cong., 2nd Sess. (1982), 1982 U.S.C.C.A.N.
2261 at 50-51.

Section 227 is just one of numerous sections of Title 47 of the U.S. Code that
contain the word “willful” or “willfully,” and to which the definition in 47
U.S.C. § 312(f) applies. See 47 U.S.C. §§ 21, 220(¢), 227, 303(m)(1), 312(p), .
333, 339(a), 362, 386, 501, 502, 503, 507, 510(a), 553, 554(H)(1), 605(e)(l) &
(2), 606(h), and 612. Tt does not matter that Congress did not specifically
define “willfully” in section 227 or any of these other sections, since Congress
already did so in section 312(f), and stated that this definition applies to other
sections of the Communications Act. Similarly, the terms “knowing” or
“knowingly” are located in numerous provisions throughout Title 47 of the
U.S. Code. See 47 U.S.C. §§ 37, 202, 205(b), 223(a) and (b), 226(b)(1)(G),
227, 231(a), 303(m), 312, 325(a), 339(a), 501, 502, 503, 509(a), 510(a),

554(9(2), 605, 606(h). Of particular note is 47 U.S.C. § 231(a), which
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47.

48.

49.

50.

Confidential-US v. Dish

distinguishes between prohibiting con;iuct done knowingly in § 231(a)(1), and
provides additional penalties for conduct done intentionally in § 231(a)(2).
See also 47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(1). The Commission has the authority under this
section of the Act to assess a forfeiture against any person who has “willfully
or repeatedly failed to comply with any of the provisions of this Act or of any
rule, regulation, or order issued by the Commission under this Act”. A party
need not have known that it was acting unlawfully to suppott a finding of
willfulness under section 503(b) of the Act. That section requires only a
showing that the party knew it was doing the acts in question. See Southern
California Broadcasting Co., 6 FCC Red 4387 (1991). For the reasons stated
above, § 503(b) only requires a showing that the party knew it was doing the
acts it in fact did.

Defendant willfully and knowingly used a predictive dialer / “automatic
telephone dialing system” to call Plaintiff and connect both parties once a
connection was established. Defendant willfully and knowingly used voice
broadcasting software to deliver an illegal prerecorded message to Plaintiff’s
residence.

Defendant’s willful and knowing intent was to, call Plaintiff using a predictive
dialer / “automatic telephone dialing system”, and deliver an unsolicited
prerecorded message using voice broadcasting software.

As a result of the above said violations, Plaintiff is entitled to statutory / treble

damages of $1,500 ($500 x 3) pursuant to 47 U.S.C.§ 227 et.seq.
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52.

53.

54.

55..

56.

57.

58..

Confidential-US v. Dish

Defendant willfully and knowingly failed to provide Plaintiff with a written
copy of their “Do Not Call” policy in direct violation of 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.
(d)(1) after Plaintiff made four requests.

As a result of the above said violations, (47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(1)), Plaintiff
is entitled to statutory / treble damages of $1,500 ($500 x 3) pursuant to 47
U.S.C.§ 227 et.seq.

Defendant willfully and knowingly failed to properly train “personnel
engaged in telephone solicitation” in direct violation of 47 C.F.R.§
64.1200.(d)(2).

As a result of the above said violations, (47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(2)), Plaintiff
is entitled to statutory / treble damages of $1,500 ($500 x 3) pursuant to 47
U.S.C.§ 227 et.seq.

Defendant willfully and knowingly failed to provide Plaintiff written
verification that Plaintiff is included on Defendant’s “Do Not Call”
database/list and upon information and belief, failed to include Plaintiff
altogether and failed to maintain its “Do Not Call” database/list.

As a result of said violations (47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(3)), Plaintiff is entitled
to statutory / treble damages of $1,500 ($500 x 3) pursuant to 47 U.S.C.§ 227
et.seq.

Defendant willfully and knowingly failed to provide Plaintiff with
Defendant’s address and telephone number as well as the complete name of its
agent during the illegal prerecorded message.

As a result of the above said violations, Plaintiff is entitled to statutory / treble

damages of $1,500 ($500 x 3) pursuant to 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200. et.seq.

-13-

| FTC/ECHOSTAR000803
PX0168-015 JAO(())O%4822

287
Dish-00004702

SLC_DNC_Investigation_0007304

TX 102-005684


krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick


59.

60.

Confidential-US v. Dish

The TCPA provides relief on a “per violation” basis as stated in 47 U.S.C.§
227 (3) et.seq. and 47 U.S.C.§227 (5) et.seq. which states “for each such
>violation ”. Defendant willfully and knowingly committed five distinctive and
separate violations which are actionable under the TCPA as a matter of factual
occurrence and as a matter of law.

In Szefczek v. Hillsborough Beacon, 668 A.2d 1099 (N.J. Super. 1996),
Szefczek illustrates that each violation of a subsection of the FCC's TCPA
regulations is a separate actionable offense. To hold otherwise would render
the regulations null. This concept has been recognized in other statutes:

“The regulatory scheme at iss?e here clearly states discrete harms. A person
who complies with some of the manual requirements, for example, but fails to
furnish a copy to the FAA, is subject to a fine for that one discrete violation. It
would be anomalous to reward the person who totally ignores the manual
requirements by concluding that he, too, is subject to but a single fine when he
simultaneously violates several regulations.” Other juries have found multiple
violations. See, e.g, United States v. Lockheed L-188 Aircraft, 656 F.2d 390,
393 (9th Cir. 1979) (3165,000 in fines for 552 separate violations of Part 121
regulations). FAAv. Landy, 705 F.2d 624, 543 (2nd Cir. 1983). Landy,
which references a requirement to furnish a manual to the FAA, is analogous
to the instant dispute, in which Defendant violated the FCC requirement to

furnish Plaintiff a “Do No Call” policy upon Plaintiff’s demand.

Praver For Relief
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Wherefore, Plaintiff respectfully prays that this court enter the following

Judgment, in Plaintiff’s favor:

Count 1:

Relief Sought For:
47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)(B), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2), 47 C.F.R.§
64.1200.(d)(1), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(2), 47 C.F.R.§
64;1200.(d)(3) and 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4) and 47 C.F.R.§

64.1601.(e)(1) violations.

e for an award of statutory / treble damages c;\f $7,500, for Plaintiff, for
violations of 47 U.S.C.§ 227 (b)(1)}(B), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(a)(2), 47 C.F.R.§
64.1200.(d)(1), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(2), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(3), 47
C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(4), 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1601.(e)(1) against the Defendant,

o for a written copy of Defendant’s “Do Not Call” policy pursuant to 47 C.F.R.§
64.1200.(d)(1).

e for written verification that Plaintiff is now included on Defendant’s “Do Not
Call” database/list pursuant to 47 C.F.R.§ 64.1200.(d)(3).

Such Other Relief

e for such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

Dated: 7‘%"07 Ryan Alan Swanberg
Consumer Rights Advocate
13050 Harriet Ave S # 247
Bumsville, MN 55337
(952)-736-7998

Pro Se
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| \:2 . RYAN SWANBERG
Q west — Bill Date:  Jun 10, 2004
.. o Account No: 952 890-7358 ~* 216
Spirit of Service

www.qwest.com

Balance New Total Due Date for

Forward Charges Amount Due New Charges

! $107.71 $50.32% $57.39 Jun 30, 2004

Account Summary

v Previous Balance

Charges 269.46
Adjustments 121.75%
Payment Thank you for your payment 40.00%
Balance Forward $107.71
v New Charges
Qwest 50.32%
For questions calil 1-800-244-1711
Total New Charges $50.32%
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $57.39

WHY CRAWL AROUND THE INTERNET WHEN YOU CAN FLY?
Qwest Choice® DSL with MSN® Premium
To learn more or order online, visit www.qwest.com/getdsl.

Qwest, PO Box 173826, Denver, CO 80217-3826 EXHIBIT ; 2—
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Exhibit 3

Track ¥ »
Agent : Hello? Hello? Excuse me sir? Excuse me sir?

Track 2
(You hear the operator)
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Exhibit 4

Track 1

Agent: Thanks for calling, how can I help you?

Customer: Is your website Dish TV.com?

Agent: Correct.

Customer: My name is Ryan Swanberg and I have received a telephone marketing call
from your company.

Agentt: Umhm.

Customer: Now I would like to be added to your do not call list.
Agent: We don’t have one.

Customer: How can you not have a do not call list?

Agent: Idon’t know...we just ain’t got one.

Customer: So, I take it you don’t have....excuse me sir? Sir?

Track 2
Agent: Is this regarding your free satellite system?
Customer: Ah yes, is this Dish TV Now.com...is that your website?
Agent: Yes
Customer: It is? Um I would like to be added to your do not call list..
Agent: Can you give me your number starting with area code first?
Customer: 952-890-7358
Agent: K
Customer: And the other orz is 952-736-7998 and I have a couple of additional requests
with that. Iwould like a cop of your do not call policy as well as rate verification
included on your database do not call list. I would like those items mailed to me within 5
days as well.
Agent: ok.
Customer: Do you have my address? Excuse me sir? Excuse me sir?
2R dS el
Track 3
Agent: Hello this is regarding free satellite system.
Customer: Uh yes...I made a do not call request and I was hung up on this person before
me and I need to be provided with a written copy of your do not call policy as well as rate
verification included on your database do not call list.
Agent: Sir we do not do that...let me give you Dish Network’s main number.
Customer: Is this not Dish TV Now?
Agent: Yes it is, but we really don’t track do not call.
Customer: Ohno ma’am. It’s actually...it’s telemarketer or a company that uses this
telemarketing service and must have a company specific do not call policy available upon

demand. And currently...hello? Ma’am? )
4 Y S SIS < S
Track 4

Agent: Thank you for calling. This is regarding your free satellite system?
Customer: Uh no this is not actually, I was just hung up on by an agent of your company.
Your website is Dish TV Now.com correct?
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Agent: No, we are not.
Customer: Everybody’s telling me you are, but you’re website is Dish TV Now.com.
Am I getting confused or what is your web address? Ma’am?

— (i\..S WM)"L —
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Federal Communications Comunission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 11, 1996

Janice M. Parker

Assistant Attorney General
Consumer Fraud Bureau

100 West Randolph

12th floor

Chicago, Illinois 60601-3175

Dear Ms. Parker:

I am writing in response to your December 7,1995 letter requesting that the Commission
issue an opinion clarifying certain sections of the Commission's rules implementing the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1992 (TCPA). Specifically, you asked whether a
private individual has a right to obtain a copy of a telemarketer's do-not call policy, and
under what circumstances are they entitled to do so.

In your letter you stated that an Illinois consumer alleges that Household Credit Services
and Household International (Houschold) failed, upon request, to provide him with a
copy of their do-not call policy. You also state that the consumer had not received a
telemarketing call from Household. Household's position, as reflected in its December
6,1995 letter to your office, is that while the FCC and state Attorneys General are entitled
to receive a copy of the do-not call policy, private individuals do not have such a right.
Household believes that because the TCPA authorizes consumers to file state court
actions for certain telemarketing acts - and failure to provide a do-not call policy is not
one of the prohibited acts - the consumer is not eatitled to receive Household's policy.
Household additionally states that the consumer filed his complaint against Household
International, Inc. and Household Retail Services, but that neither of these entities engage
in telemarketing Household does indicate that several other of its affiliate companies do
engage in telemarketing and thus do maintain written policies.

The TCPA recognizes the legitimacy of the telemarketing industry but notes that
unrestricted telemarketing could be an intrusive invasion of privacy and, in some
instances, a risk to public safety. One of the Commission's tasks with regard to
implementing the TCPA was to consider which method would best accommodate
telephone subscribers who do not wish to receive unsolicited advertisements, including
live voice solicitations, while not unduly hampering the telemarketing industry.

After considering a number of options, the Commission concluded that company-specific
do-not-call lists would be the most effective, least costly, and most easily implemented
means of curbing unwanted telephone solicitations. ' In the Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking, the Commission stated that under a do-not call list framework a company
that does engage in telemarketing would be required to produce evidence of compliance

EXHIBIT ; 5
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with this requirement in the event of a complaint.Z The Commission noted that such lists
would satisfy the statutory requirements of the TCPA because such lists were already
voluntarily maintained by many telemarketers and allow residential subscribers to
selectively halt calls from telemarketers.” Similarly, telemarketers with do-not-call lists
are required to have written do-not call policies. The Report and Order, however, did not
specifically say what evidence would have to be produced to confirm compliance.

We find nothing in our rules that would limit disclosure of the do-not-call policy to any
person or circumstance. For example, persons who have been solicited by a business or
entity have the right to obtain that entity's written do-not call policy in order to confirm
that entity's compliance with our rules In one case, a failure to provide a copy of the
written policy was held actionable where a consumer had been called more than once
within a 12 month period in violation of the telemarketer's do-not call rules.* Thus, even
where a company does not solicit a particular consumer, we find nothing in our rules that
limits a company's duty to disclose its policy if it does engage in telephone solicitation.
Additionally, we believe that failure to provide a do-not-call policy is a prohibited act -
under the TCPA. ™

I hope that this information is helpful.
Sincerely,
/s! Geraldine A. Matise

Geraldine A. Matise
Chief, Network Services Division

Common Carrier Bureau
, FTC/IECHOSTAR000812
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CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS: RESTRICTIONS ON
TELEMARKETING AND TELEPHONE SOLICITATION

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

TITLE 47--TELECOMMUNICATION

CHAPTER I--FEDERAL COMMUNTCATIONS COMMISSION
SUBCHAPTER B--COMMON CA R SERVICES -

PART 64-MISCELLANEOUS RULESRELATING TO COMMON CARRIERS
SUBPART L—-RESTRICTIONS ON m;EMARKmmG AND TELEPHONE
SOLICITATION

Current through August 5, 2003; 68 FR 46431

;

B 64.1200 Delivery restgxctxons.
(a No person or entity may:

(1) Initiate any telephone call (othef than a call made for emergency purposes or made
with the prior express consent of the called party) using an automatic telephone dialing
system or an artificial or prerecorded voice,

(i) To any emergency terephonc lmc, mcludmg any 911 line and any emergency line of a
hospital, medical physician or servig ﬂice, health care ﬁmhty, poison control center, or
fire protection or law enforcement ag::, Vi .

(ii) To the telephone line of any guest room .or patient room of a hospltal, health care
facility, elderly home, or similar cstnbhshthent, or

(iii) To any telephone number assxgned to a paging service, cellular telephone service,
specialized mobile radio service, or other radio common carrier service, or any service
for which the called party is charged for the call.

) Ixiitiate any telephone call to any residential line using an artificial or prerecorded

voice to deliver a message without the prior express consent of the called party, unless
the call,

(i) Is made for emergency purposes, .

- (i1) Is not made for a commetclal purpose,

(iii) Is made fora commerclal purposc but does not mclude or introduce an unsolicited

IR

(iv) Is made to any person with whom the callcr has an established business relationship
at the time the call is made, or R

(v) Is made by or on behalf of a tax-exempt nonprofit organization.
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(3) Use a telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other device to send an unsolicited
advertisement to a telephone facsimile machine,

(i) For purposes of paragraph (a)(3) of this section, a facsimile advertisement is not

“unsolicited" if the recipient has granted the sender prior express invitation or permission
to deliver the advertisement, as evidenced by a signed, written statement that includes the
facsimile number to which any advertisements may be sent and clearly indicates the
recipient's consent to receive such facsimile advertisements from the sender.

(ii) A facsimile broadcaster will be liable for violations of paragraph (a)(3) of this section
if it demopstrates a high degree of involvement in, or actual notice of, the unlawful
activity and fails to take steps to prevent such facsimile transmissions.

(4) Use an automatic telephone dialing system in such a way that two or more telephone
lines of a multi-line business are engaged simultaneously.

(5) Disconnect an unanswered telemarketing call prior to at least 15 seconds or four (4)
rings.

(6) Abandon more than three percent of all telemarketing calls that are answered live by a
person, measured over a 30-day period. A call is "abandoned” if it is not connected to a
live sales representative within two (2) seconds of the called person's completed greeting.
Whenever a sales representative is not available to speak with the person answering the
call, that person must receive, within two (2) seconds after the called person’s completed
greeting, a prerecorded identification message that states only the name and telephone
number of the business, entity, or individual on whose behalf the call was placed, and that
the call was for "telemarketing purposes." The telephone number so provided must
permit any individual to make a do-not-call request during regular business hours for the
duration of the telemarketing campaign.

The telephone number may not be a 900 number or any other number for which charges
exceed local or long distance transmission charges. The seller or telemarketer must )
maintain records establishing compliance with paragraph (a)}(6) of this section.

(i) A call for telemarketing purposes that delivers an artificial or prerecorded voice
message to a residential telephone line that is assigned to a person who either has granted
prior express consent for the call to be made or has an established business relationship
with the caller shall not be considered an abandoned call if the message begins within
two (2) seconds of the called person's completed greeting.

(it) Calls made by or on behalf of tax-exempt nonprofit organizations are not covered by

2
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paragraph (a)(6) of this section.

(7) Use any technology to dial any telephone number for the purpose of determining
whether the line is a facsimile or voice line.

(b) All artificial or prerecorded telephoné messages shall:

(1) At the begmmng of the message, : state clearly the identity of the business, individual,
or other entity that is responsible for. lpmgung the call, If a business is responsible for
initiating the call, the name under wluch the entity is registered to conduct business with
the State Corporation Commission (or comparable regulatory authority) must be stated,
and .2°

(2) During or after the message, state clearly the telephone number (other than that of the
autodialer or prerecorded message player that placed the call) of such business, other
entity, or individual. The telephone number provided may not be a 900 number or any
other number for which charges exceed local or long distance transmission charges. For
telemarketing messages to residential telephone subscribers, such telephone number must
permit any individual to make a do-not-call request during regular business hours for the
duration of the telemarketing campaign

(c) No person or cnnty shall mmate any telephone solicitation, as defined in paragraph
(£)(9) of this section, to: :

(1) Any residential telephone subscril;er ixj:forc the hour of 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. (local
time at the called party's location), or + ™

(2) A residential telephone subscriber who has registered his or her telephone number on
the national do-not-call registry of persons who do not wish to receive telephone
solicitations that is maintained by the federal government. Such do-not-call registrations
must be honored for a period of 5 years. Any person or entity making telephone
solicitations (or on whose behalf telephone solicitations are made) will not be liable for
violating this requirement if:

(i) It can demonstrate that the violation is the result of error and that as part of its routine
business practice, it meets the following standards'

(A) Written procedures. It has estabhshed and implemented written procedures to comply
with the national do-not-call rules;

(B) Training of personnel. It has trained its personnel, and any entity assisting in its
compliance, in procedures established pursuant to the national do-not-call rules;

(C) Recording. It has maintained and recorded a list of telephone numbers that the seller

3
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may not contact;

(D) Accessing the national do-not-call database. It uses a process to prevent telephone
solicitations to any telephone number on any list established pursuant to the do-not-call
rules, employing a version of the national do-not- call registry obtained from the
administrator of the registry no more than three months prior to the date any call is made,
and maintains records documenting this process; and

(E) Purchasing the national do-not-call database. It uses a process to ensure that it does
not sell, rent, lease, purchase or use the national do-not-call database, or any part thereof,
for any purpose except compliance with this section and any such state or federal law to
prevent téephone solicitations to telephone numbers registered on the national database.
It purchases access to the relevant do-not-call data from the administrator of the national
database and does not participate in any arrangement to share the cost of accessing the
national database, including any arrangement with telemarketers who may not divide the
costs to access the national database among various client sellers; or

(ii) It has obtained the subscriber’s prior express invitation or permission. Such
permission must be evidenced by a signed, written agreement between the consumer and
seller which states that the consumer agrees to be contacted by this seller and includes the
telephone number to which the calls may be placed; or

call.

(,d) No person or entity shall initiate any call for telemarketing purposes to a residential
telephone subscriber unless such person or entity has instituted procedures for
maintaining a list of persons who request not to receive telemarketing calls made by or on
behalf of that person or entity. The procedures instituted must meet the following
minimum standards:

(1) Written policy. Persons or entities making calls for telemarketing purposes must have
a written policy, available upon demand, for maintaining a do-not-call list.

(iii) The telemarketer making the call has a personal relationship with the recipient of the

_(2) Traxmng of personnel engaged in telemarketing. Personnel engaged in any aspect of
telemarketing must be informed and trained in the existence and use of the do-not-call
hst .

(3) Recording, disclosure of do-not-call requests. If a person or entity making a call for
telemarketing purposes (or on whose behalf such a call is made) receives a request from a
residential telephone subscriber not to receive calls from that person or entity, the person
or entity must record the request and place the subscriber’s name, if provided, and
telephone number on the do- not-call list at the time the request is made. Persons or
entities making calls for telemarketing purposes (or on whose behalf such calls are made)
must honor a residential subscriber’s do-not-call request within a reasonable time from
the date such request is made. This period may not exceed thirty days from the date of

4
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such request. If such requests are recorded or maintained by a party other than the person
or entity on whose behalf the telemarketing call is made, the person or entity on whose
behalf the telemarketing call is made will be liable for any failures to honor the do-not-
call request. A person or entity making a call for telemarketing purposes must obtain a
consumer's prior express permission to share or forward the consumer’s request not to be
called to a party other than the person or entity on whose behalf a telemarketing call is
made or an affiliated entity.

(4)$faenﬁﬁcaﬁon of sellers and telemarketers. A person or entity making a call for
telemarketing purposes must provide the called party with the name of the individual
caller, the name of the person or entity on whose behalf the call is being made, and a
telephopenumber or address at which the person or entity may be contacted. The
telephone number provided may not be a 900 number or any other number for which
charges exceed local or tong distance transmission charges.

(5) Affiliated persons or entities. In the absence of a specific request by the subscriber to
the contrary, a residential subscriber's do-not-call request shall apply to the particular
business entity making the call (or on whose behalf a call is made), and will not apply to
affiliated entities unless the consumer reasonably would expect them to be included given
the identification of the caller and the product being advertised.

(6) Maintenance of do-not-call lists.'A person or entity making calls for telemarketing
purposes must maintain a record of a caller’s request not to receive further telemarketing
calls. A do-not-call request must be honored for 5 years from the time the request is
made.

Y

(7) Tax-exempt nonprofit organizations are not required to comply with 64.1200(d).

(e) The rules set forth in paragraph (c) and (d) of this section are applicable to any person
or entity making telephone solicitations or telemarketing calls to wireless telephone
numbers to the extent described in the Commission's Report and Order, CG Docket No.
02-278, FCC 03-153, "Rules and Regulations Implementing the Telephone Consumer
Protection Act of 1991.”

(f) As used in this section:

(1) The terms automatic telephone dialing system and autodialer mean equipment which
has the capacity to store or produce telephone numbers to be called using a random or
sequential number generator and to dial such numbers.

(2) The term emergency purposes means calls made necessary in any situation affecting
the health and safety of consumers.

(3) The term established business relationship means a prior or existing relationship
formed by a voluntary two-way communication between a person or entity and a
residential subscriber with or without an exchange of consideration, on the basis of the
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subscriber's purchase or transaction with the entity within the eighteen (18) months
immediately preceding the date of the telephone call or on the basis of the subscriber's
inquiry or application regarding products or services offered by the entity within the three
months immediately preceding the date of the call, which relationship has not been
previously terminated by either party.

(i) The subscriber's seller-specific do-not-call request, as set forth in paragraph (d)(3) of
this section, terminates an established business relationship for purposes of telemarketing
and telephone solicitation even if the subscriber continues to do business with the seller.

(ii) The subscriber’s established business relationship with a particular business entity
does not extend to affiliated entities unless the subscriber would reasonably expect them
to be included given the nature and type of goods or services offered by the affiliate and
the identity of the affiliate.

(4) The term facsimile broadcaster means a person or entity that transmits messages to
telephone facsimile machines on behalf of another person or entity for a fee.

(5) The term seller means the person or entity on whose behalf a telephone call or
message is initiated for the purpose of encouraging the purchase or rental of, or
investment in, property, goods, oj'"serviees, which is transmitted to any person.

(6) The term telemarketer means the pexson or entity that initiates a telephone call or
~ message for the purpose of encouraging the purchase or rental of, or investment in,
property, goods, or services, which is ugnsmitted to any person.

(7) The term telemarketing means the initiation of a telephone call or message for the
purpose of encouraging the purchase or rental of, or investment in, property, goods, or
services, which is transmitted to any person.

(8) The term telephone facsimile machine means equipment which has the capacity to
transcribe text or images, or both, from paper into an electronic signal and to transmit that
signal over a regular telephone line, or to transcribe text or images (or both) from an
electronic signal received over a regular telephone line onto paper.

(9) The term telephone solicitation means the initiation of a telephone call or message for
the purpose of encouraging the purchase or rental of, or investment in, property, goods, or '

services, which is transmitted to any person, but such term does not include a call or
message:

(1) To any person with that person's prior express invitation or permission;
(i) To any person with whom the caller has an established business relationship; or

(iii) By or on behalf of a tax-exempt nonprofit organization.
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(10) The term unsolicited advertisement means any material advertising the commercial
availability or quality of any property; goods, or services which is transmitted to any
person without that person's prior express invitation or permission.

(11) The term personal relationship means any family member, friend, or acquaintance of
the telemarketer making the call.

(g) Beginning January 1, 2004, common carriers shall:

(1) When providing local exchange service, provide an annual notice, via an insert in the
subscriber’s bill, of the right to give or revoke a notification of an objection to receiving
telephone s#licitations pursuant to the national do-not-call database maintained by the
federal government and the methods by which such rights may be exercised by the
subscriber. The notice must be clear and conspicuous and include, at a minimum, the
Internet address and toll-free number that residential telephone subscribers may use to
register on the national database.

(2) When providing service to any person or entity for the purpose of making telephone
solicitations, make a one-time notification to such person or entity of the national do-not-
call requirements, including, at a m;mmum, citation to 47 CFR 64.1200 and 16 CFR 310.
Failure to receive such notification will not serve as a defense to any person or entity
making telephone solicitations from violations of this section.

(h) The administrator of the national do-not-call registry that is maintained by the federal
government shall make the telephone numbers in the database available to the States so
that a State may use the telephone numbers that relate to such State as part of any
database, list or listing system maintained by such State for the regulation of telephone
solicitations.

[57 FR 53293, Nov. 9, 1992; 60 FR 42069, Aug. 15, 1995; 68 FR 44177, July 25, 2003]

<

47 C.F.R.864.1200
47 CFR B 64.1200
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Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991
2. 47U8.C. 227

§ 227. Restrictions on use of telephone equipment
(a) Definitions o
~ As-used in this section—

(1) The term "automatic telephonc dxalmg system" means equipment which has the
lty..
H ‘ .
(A) to store or produce telephone numbers to be called, using a random or sequential
number generator; and

(B) to dial such numbers.

(2) The term "telephone facsimile machine" means equipment which has the capacity
(A) to transcribe text or images, or both, from paper into an electronic signal and to
_transmit that signal over a regular telephone line, or (B) to transcribe text or images (or
both) from an electronic signal received over a regular telephone line onto paper.

(3) The term "telephone solicitation” means the initiation of a telephone call or
message for the purpose of encomagmg the puxchase or rental of, or investment in,
property, goods,orsemces,whxchlswansunﬂedtoanypcrson,btumhwmdmnot
include a call or message (A) to any person with that person's prior express invitation or
permission, (B) to any person with whom the caller has an established business
relationship, or (C) by a tax exempt nonprofit organization.

(4) The term "unsolicited advertisement" means any material advertising the
commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which is
transmitted to any person without that person's prior express invitation or permission.

(bﬁ{estrictions on use of automated telephone equipment
(1) Piohibitions
It shall be unlawful for any person within the United States—

(A) to make any call (other than a call made for emergency purposes or made with the
prior express consent of the called party) using any automatic telephone dialing system or
an artificial or prerecorded voice--

FTC/IECHOSTARO000820
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Confidential-US v. Dish

i,

(i) to,any emergency telephone i (;{ ling any "911" line, and any emergency line
of a hospital, medical physician or scw’le%g fice, health care‘faclhty poison control
center, or fire protection or law enforcemes ;a’g‘ency), BRI

ﬂ' -z 3 . -
(ii) to the telephone line of any guestzoo oxpanentmomofahosplta.l,hcalthwe
facility, elderly home, or similar establishmi .

(ii) to any telephone number assignied d 0 pagmg scrvwe, ocllulm' telephone service,
specialized mobile radio service, of. othsuadfo common ‘carrier service, or any service
forwhxchthecaﬂedpartynschargedforthccall '

B) Q)jm’aate any telephone call to any residential telephone line using an artificial or
prerecorded voice to deliver a.message without the prior express consent of the called
party, unless the call m)muatedforemagencypmpomonsucmptedbynﬂeorordcr
by the Commission under paragraph (2)(B), .

(C) to use any telephone facsimile machmc, computer, or othcr device to send an
unsolicited advertisement to a tclcpbono ﬁmmde.machme' or -

D) to useanamomanctelephone‘i_""‘_systcmmsmhawaythattwoormore
telepbone lines of a multi-line business a engaged simultamously

(2) Regulations; exemptions and othcr provmons

The Commission shall prescribe regulnnons to implement the requirements of this
subsection. In implementing the reqnﬁmnam of thns subsection, the Commission—

(A) shall consider prescribing tegulanons to allow businesses to avoid recemng calls
made using an artificial or prerecorded voice to which they have not given their prior
express consent;

(B) may, by rule or order, cxanptﬁomthcmquuuncntsofpmagmph(l)(B)ofthls
subsection, subject to such conditions uﬁw Commxsmonmayprwcnbe—-

(i) calls that are not made for a eoéi%mmalpmpme and

(u)suchclassesorcategonwofcallsmadeforcommemﬂpmpomasthe
Commission determines—

([)Mﬂmtadvmclyaﬁeamepﬁ;aéyrighmmzhhmﬁonhmwndedwpmm
and '

(ID) do not include the transmission of any unsolicited advertisement; and

(C) may, by rule or order, exempt from the requirements of paragraph (1)}(AXiii) of
this subsection calls to a telephone number assigned to a cellular telephone service that
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are not charged to the called party, subject to such conditions as the Commission may
prescribe as necessary in the interest of the privacy rights this section is intended to
protect.

- (3) gnvate right of actxon

Apetsonor enntymay,nfotbcrwxsepgnmttedbythclamornﬂw of court of a State,

4

A & action based on a vmlahén ; subsectlon or thc regulatlons pmcnbed
under this subsection to enjoin such vxolatmn, v

(B)"facuon to recover for actual monemry loss from such a vmlatxon, or to receive
$500 in damages for each such violation; whichever is greater, or

© bo%h such actions.

If the court finds that the defcndantwﬂlﬁxllyorknowmglywolatedthls subsection or the
regulations prescribed under this subsecuon, the court may, in its discretion, increase the
amount of the award to an amount equal to niot more than 3 times the amount available
under subparagraph (B) of this paragraph, .

(c) Protection of subscriber privacy ﬂghts |
(1) Rulemaking proceeding mqwred

Within 120 days aﬁcheocmbchO 1991 the Commission shall lmuatearulemahng
proceeding conccrmng the need to protect mdcntml telepbone subscribers' privacy
rights to avoid receiving telephone solicitations to which they object. The proceeding
shall--

(A) compare and evaluate alternative methods and procedures (including the use of
electronic databases, telephone network technologies, special directory markings,
industry-based or company-specific "do not call” systems, and any other altcmatwi,
individually or in combination) for their effectivencss in protecting such privacy rights,
andmtermsofﬂxencostandotheradvantaguanddwadvmtaga,

(B) evaluate the categories of pubhc andpnvnte entities that would have the capacity
mmbhshandadmlnmtcrmhmdhodsmdpxwedm,

(C) consider whether different mcthods and pxoeedum may apply for local telephone
solicitations, such as local telephone solicitations of small businesses or holders of
second class mail permits;

(D) consider whether there is a need for additional Commission authority to further
restrict telephone solicitations, including those calls exempted under subsection (a)(3) of
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this section, and, if such a finding is made and supported by the record, propose specific
restrictions to the Congrcss, and

(E) develop proposed regulations to lmplement the methods and procedures that the
Commission determines are most effective and efficient to accomplish the purposes of
this section.

(2) Regulations

e ekt ¥ \ éﬁm. E ll": i
impl cthodsandpmcedmforptotwungthcpﬂmynghtsdm’bedmmh
paragrap 1 in an efficient, effective, and economic manner and without the imposition of
any additional charge to telephone mbsctibas.

(3) Use of database permitted

The regulations required by paragraph (2) may require the establishment and
operation of a single national database to compile a list of telephone numbers of
residential subscribers who object to receiving telephone solicitations, and to make that
compiled list and parts thereof available for purchase. If the Commission determines to
require such a database, such xegulauons sball-

(A)speclfyamethodbywmchtthommxssxonwaselectanenntytoadmlmster
such database;

(B) require each common carrier provxdmg telephone exchange service, in
accordance with regulations prescribed by the. Commission, to inform subscribers for
telephone exchange service of the opportumity to provide notification, in accordance with
regulations cstablished under this pm‘agraph, that such subscriber objects to receiving
telephone solicitations;

(C) specify thcmcthodsbywhicheachtclcphonesubmwaﬂbeinformed, by the
common carrier that provides local exchange service to that subscriber, of (i) the
subscriber’s right to give or revoke a notification of an objection under subparagraph (A),
and (ii) the methods by which such right may be exercised by the subscriber;

(D)specifymememodsbywhichsuehobjecﬁémshallbeeoueaedmdaddedwam
database; ’ T

(E) prohibit any residential subscn'ber from being charged for gwmg or revoking such
notification or for being included in 8 dambase oomp:led under this section;

(F) prohibit any person from makmg or transmxmng a telephone solicitation to the
telephone number of any subscriber included in such database;
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(G) specify (i) the methods by which any person desiring to make or transmit
telephone solicitations will obtain access to ﬂw database, by area code or local exchange

pmﬁx,aswqmredtoavoxdealhngthcf", V,numbcuofwbscubcrsmcludcdmmh
database; and (‘n)thecoststobereoov ﬁtomsmhpcrsons; :
a{)spemﬁrthemethodsformoovenng.ﬁompersonsmmgsuchdmabase,mc
costs involved in identifying, collegting, updating: dissemi ating, and seliing, and other
activities relating to, the operations of fho'databe ﬁﬁgﬁ‘ﬁﬁf@g&mwmmﬁm

carrying out those activities;

) speclfytheﬁequcncywnhwméhsuéhdaﬁbasowdlbé\q)datedand specify the
method pyewhich such updating will take effect for purposes of compliance with the
regulafions prescribed under this subsection; -

(nbedesignedtoehablc States to use the database mechanism selected by the
Commission for purposes of administering or enforcing State law;

(K) prohibit the use of such database for any purpose other than compliance with the
reqmrements of this section and any such State law and specify methods for protection of
the privacy rights of persons whose mnnbas arc.mcluded in such database; end -

vxdmé serwoatoanypason for the purpose of
‘making telephone solicitations to notify such person of the requirements of this section
and the regulations thereunder.

(L) require each common carrier pro :

(4) Considerations required for use of database method

If the Commission determines to require the database mechanism described in
paragraph (3), the Commission shall-

(A) in developing procedures for gaining access to the database, consider the different
needs of telemarketers conducting businm ons national, regional, State, or local level;

{B) develop a fee schedule or price stmcturc fot recouping thc cost of such database
that recognizes such differences and—- -

(i) reflect the relative costs of provndmg 8 natlonal, regional, State, or local list of
phone numbers of subscribers who object to receiving telephone solicitations;

(i) reflect the relative costs of prov;dmg such lists on paper or electronic media; and
(iii) not place an unreasonable financial burden on small businesses; and

(C) consider (i) whether the needs of telemarketers operating on a local basis could be
met through special markings of area white pages directories, and (ii) if such directories

: FTC/ECHOSTAR000824
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mneededasanadjunctwdatabaschstspmpmedbymcodeandlocalexchmge
prefix.

(5) Private right of adtion

A person who has received more: tbanone telephonccallmﬂam any 12-month period
byoronbehalfofthcsamcenmymwohuonofﬂlemgulauompzmcn'bedtmderthm
subsectlonmay,ﬂommsepummdbyﬂmlamornﬂuofoomtofa&atebmgman
appmpnate court of that State—- - «(. A

(A) an action based on a violation of the regulanons prescribed under this subsectxon
to cn_;ou; rtxch violation,

(B) an action to recover for actual monetary los§ from such a violation, or to receive
up to $500 in damages for each such violation, whichever is greater, or

(C) both such actions.
It shall be anaﬂinnauvcdcfcnsemany‘p j'dnbmughttmderthispamgmph that the
defendant has established and impl ; with due care, reasonable practices and

procedures to effectively prevent telcphone solicitations in violation of the regulations
prescribed under this subsection. If the court finds that the defendant willfully or

" knowingly violated the rcgulanonsptmibedundctthu subsection, the court may, in its
discretion, increase the amount of the award to an amount equal to not more than 3 times

the amount available under wbpatagraph(B) of this paragraph,
(6) Relation to subsection (b) |

The provisions of this subsection shall not be construed to permit a communication
prohibited by subsection (b) of this section.

(d) Technical and procedural standards
~ (1) Prohibition
It shall be unlawful for any person thhm the United States—-

(A) to initiate any communication usmg a telephone facsimile machine, or to make
any telephone call using any automatic telephone dialing system, that does not comply
with the technical and procedural slandaxdsprescnbedundutbmsubsecuon. or to use
any telephone facsimile machine or automatic telephone dialing system in a manner that
does not comply with such standards; or

(B) to use a computer or other electronic device to send any message vmatelephonc
facsimile machine unless such person clearly marks, in a margin at the top or bottom of
each transmitted page of the message or on the first page of the transmission, the date and

6
o FTC/ECHOSTAR000825
PX0168-037 JA006444
Confidential-US v. Dish OB7en 00004724

SLC_DNC_Investigation_ 0007326
TX 102-005706


krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick


[Le

time it is sent and an identification of the Buﬁnms, other eatity, or individual sending the
message-and the telephone number of the scndmg machine or of such business, other
entity, or individual.

) Telephonc facsimile machines

TheCommnssnonshaﬂrevxsed:emgulaﬂonssemngtechmcalmdpmceduml
standards for telephone facsimile machines to require that any such machine which is
manufactured after one year after December 20, 1991, clearly marks, in a margin at the
toporbottomofeachuansmlttedpagcor'ont_hcﬁrstpageofeachtransm:s&on,thcdatc
and time sent, an identification of the business, other entity, or individual sending the
message, gpd the telephone number of mescndmgmachmeorof such business, other
entnty,ol"indmdual

L4 £
(3) Artificial or prerecorded voice systqns
The Commission shall prescribe technical and proocdural standards for systems that

are used to transmit any artificial or pm'eoordcd voice message via telephone. Such
standards shall require that--

(A) all artificial orprcxecordedtelephoncmwsagw()shalLatthebcgmnmgofthc
message, state clearly the ideatity of the business, individual, or other entity initiating the

 call, and (i) shall, during or after the message, state clearly the telephone number or
address of such business, other entity, or individual and

(B) any such system will ammaucallyreleasethe called party's line within 5 seconds
of the time notification is transmitted to the system that the called party has hung up, to
allow the called party’s line to be used to make or receive other calls.

(e) Effect on State law

(1) State law not preempted

Except for the standards prescribed under subsection (d) of this section and subject to
paragraph (2) of this subsection, nothing in this section or in the regulations prescribed
under this section shall preempt any State law that imposes more restrictive intrastate
requirements or regulations on, or which prohibits—

(A) the use of telephone facsimile machmes or other electronic devices to send
unsolicited advertisements;

(B) the use of automatic telephone dialing systems;
(C) the use of artificial or prerecorded voice messages; or

(D) the making of telephone solicitations.

7
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93] State use ofdambasm

If, pursuant to subsection (cX3) of this section, the Commission requires the
establishment of a singlemnational database of telephone numbers of subscribers who
object to receiving telephone solicitations, a State or local authority may not, in its
regulation of telephone solicitations, require the use of any database, list, or listing
system that does not mcludcthcputofsqchsinglcnanonaldatabmcthat relates to such
State.

() Actions by States
(l) Mnty of States

Wheneverthc attorney general ofa State. oranofﬁctaloragencydmgnated bya
State, has reason to believe that any person has engaged or is engaging in a pattern or
practice of telephone calls or other transmissions to residents of that State in violation of
this section or the regulations prescribed under this section, the State may bring a civil
action on behalf of its residents to enjoin such calls, an action to recover for actual
monetary loss or receive $500 in damages for each violation, or both such actions. If the
court finds the defendant willfully or knowingly violated such regulations, the court may,
in its discretion, increase the amount of the award to an amount equal to not more than 3

_times the amount available under the preceding sentence. -

(2) Exclusive jurisdiction of Federal courts

The district courts of the United Statm, the United States courts of any territory, and
the District Court of the United States for the District of Columbia shall have exclusive
jurisdiction over all civil actions bmugh! ynder this subsection. Upon proper application,
such courts shall alsohavejmmdwtxontomwnts of mandamus, or orders affording
like relief, commanding the defendant to comply with the provisions of this section or
regulations prescribed under this section, including the requirement that the defendant
take such action as is necessary to remove the danger of such violation. Upon a proper

showing, a permanent ortcmpomymjuncuonormuammgorda shall be granted
without bond.

(3) Rights of Commission

The State shall serve prior written notice of any such civil action upon the
Commission and provide the Commission with a copy of its complaint, except in any
case where such prior notice mmtfm’blc,mwhicheascthcsmeshallscrvcsuch
notice immediately upon instituting such action. The Commission shall have the right (A)
to intervene in the action, (B) upon so intervening, to be heard on all matters arising
therein, and (C) to file petitions for appeal.

(4) Venue; service of process
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Any civil action brought under this subsection in a district court of the United States
may be brought in the district wherein the defendant is found or is an inhabitant or
transacts business or wherein the violation peeurred or is occurring, and process in such
cases may be served manydxsmamwhlchmcdefcndantmanmhabmntorwhcrethe
defendantmaybefound.

5) Investi gatory powers

Forpm'poswofbnngmganycwﬂ actlonlmderﬂﬁs subsectlon, nothing in this section
shaﬂprevemtheatmmcygmem!ofasute.wanoﬁaaloragencydmgnatedbya
State, ﬁomexercmngﬂlcpowusconfmedontheattomeygenemlormhofﬁmlbythe
laws of geh State to conduct investigations or to administer oaths or affirmations or to
compél the attendance of wmwscs or the production of documentary and other evidence.

(6) Effect on State cou:t proceedings

Nothing contained in this subsection shall be construed to prohibit an authorized State
official from proceeding in State court on the basis of an alleged violation of any general
civil or criminal statute of such State.

(7) Limitation

-

Whenever the Commission has mstttuted._ ‘cml action for violation of regulations
prescribed under this section, no State may, dlmngthcpendencyofsuch action instituted
by the Commission, subsequently institute a civil action against any defendant named in
the Commission's complaint for any violation as alleged in the Commission's complaint.

(8) "Attorney general” defined

Asusedmmissubwcﬁon,thcm“aﬁomeygen&al'meansthcchieflegdofﬁmof
a State.

Added by Pub, L. 102-243, § 3(a), 105 Stat, 2395 (Dec. 20, 1991); amended by Pub. L. 102-556, Title IV, §
402, 106 Stat. 4194 (Oct. 28, 1992), and Pub. L. 103-414, Title I, § 303(sX(11), (12), 108 Sta. 4294 (Oct.
25, 1994). i
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Results Oriented Sales Specialists -
June 4, 2004 )

Ryan A. Swanberg
13050 Harriet Ave S #247
Burnsville, MN 55337

Dear Mr. Swanberg,

As you requested, enclosed you will find a copy of Ross Méx_‘keting, Inc.’s “Do Not Call”
policy. I sincerely apologize for any inconvenience our phone call may have caused you.
We will honor your request to be placed on our “Do Not Call” list follovwng the
procedures outlined in our Do Not Call policy. ‘

Sincerely,

//-

Mike Day
Client Services

Enclosure: Do Not Call Policy

CORPORATE OFFICE
1395 Stamy Road 2214 Main Street, Suite A i 425 Bailey Avenue

Hiawatha, Iowa 52233 . Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 l New Hampton, Iowa 50659
Ph: 319.294.8080 Ph: 319.266.5881 : Ph: 641.394.6364
Fax: 319.294.8111 - Fax: 319.266.5932 | Fax: 641.394.2995
7 FTC/ECHOSTARO000829
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ROSS MARKETING, INC. DO NOT CALL POLICY

It is Ross Marketing, Inc.’s policy that if any customer requests not to receive any future
calls from a company we represent we will honor that request in the following manner:

1. If at any time during an outbound call a customer indicates that they do not wish to
receive any future calls from the client we represent the representative must record
the telephone number and name of the customer. This information will be secured in
the database.

2. Upon completion of step number one, the customer will be informed that their name
and telephone number are being placed in the “Do Not Call” database of the client we
are representing. Their name and phone number will remain in the “Do Not Call”
database until such time as they contact the company, and that, should they move or
change their telephone number they would be responsible for contacting the company
to ensure that they will not receive any telephone solicitations from the client
company. It may take up to 30 days for a “Do Not Call” request to go into effect.

In the event that a customer indicates that they do not wish to receive any future calls
from Ross Marketing, Inc. we will honor that request in the following manner:

1. If at any time during an outbound call a customer indicates that they do not wish to
receive any future calls from Ross Marketing, Inc., the representative must record the
telephone number and name of the customer. This information will be secured in
Ross Marketing, Inc.’s company- wide “Do Not Call” database.

2. Upon completion of step number one, the customer will be informed that their name
and telephone number are being placed in the Ross Marketing, Inc. database. Their
name and telephone number will remain in the “Do Not Call” database until such
time as they contact the company, and that, should they move or change their
telephone number they would be responsible for contacting Ross Marketing, Inc. to
ensure that they will not receive any telephone solicitations from Ross Marketing,
Inc. It may take up to 30 days for a “Do Not Call” request to go into effect.

1-1-2004
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Teleservices, LLC dba Intelesure
Do Not Call Policy and Procedure

Included in the procedural training at Teleservices, LLC dba Intelesure, is
a fully informative section that presents the telemarketing laws regulated
by the Federal Communications Commission. The training consists of,
but is not limited to, the Do Not Call List”.

Each representative must adhere to the regulations as stated in the
Telephone Consumer Protections Act. Failure to comply with, or
disregarding, the regulations will result in immediate action toward the
offending representative(s). The severity of the consequences will be
thoughtfully arbitrated through management and acknowledged by the
independent contractor in a neutral conference. A probationary period
may be requested by management or the use of the independent
contractors services may be terminated at that time.

In the event that a consumer on the Do Not Call List is unknowingly
contacted, Teleservices, LLC dba Intelesure will promptly remove any
consumer who requests to be removed from the current calling list. The
consumers name, address, phone number, and day on which the request
was given will be noted and saved in a company database. The consumer
will be immediately deleted from the calling list and transported into a
continual database of Do Not Call numbers.

Each newly obtained call list is electronically compared to the updated
Do Not Call List for duplicate numbers. In the even that a Do Not Call
number is found on a new list, the number will be effectively removed so
that the consumer will not receive additional phone solicitations from
Teleservices, LLC dba Intelesure.
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May 19, 2004

Mr. Ryan Alag $wanberg
13050 Harrief Ave S #247
Burnsville, MN 55337 !

Re: “Do Not Call” Request

Dear Mr. Swanbcrg,

Thank you for your request to be added to the Dxrect Markeung Partners consumer “Do
Not Call List™ and your demand for a copy of thc Dlrect Marketmg Panners wnttcn “Do
Not Call Policy.” Ll

and current!y does not engage ifi corisumer- tclematkehng "Gémms
2. A search of our most recent telematfetmg campaign: -daiabases an
indicates that we have NOT called a.person’with yourname address or phone .
numbers as.listed on your fax: | o
Please find attached a copy of | butwmten_ Do Not Cal} Pohcy -as dcmanded ' .
4. Please consider this letter as venﬁcaﬁon that you have becn added to our - - .
consumer “Do Not Call Llst ” T . '

w

chards . L “r RS

Direct Marketing Partners (DMP) “Do Nat Call“ Dcpanment\ ’l L .

- S FTC/ECHOSTAR000832
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&e

Direct Marketing Partners (DMP) isa bumus-to-buupm duwt marketmg company However itis-
possible that DMP could engage in a consume: qaxnpalgxt in'the fumte, or inadvertently contact a person at
a residential phone number, so in the interest of’resnewng the pnvacy of all mnsumem. DMP has '
estabhsbod the following Consumcr Do Not Clll Ppﬂ'cy : : . -

DMP respects the privacy of all cousmnm Eyoﬁ notwant torwcwednectmukcung R
communications regarding DMP, or DMP repremzion of our client’s produeta o services, mquwt to be
placed on Direct Marketing Partmers’ Do NothlBigtf‘DoNotCnﬂLm")QPDONotMlﬂLm("Do Not -

Mail List”) (collectively the “Do Not Call/Mail Lists":-Allow-up:t tbirty (30) days after you have made
your request fooyour name to.be’ removed from my ealmketmg prommt-‘cun'enﬂy undetw;y

L. Ifyourecexveacallfm Bt M
placed on the “Do Not Call L’ut"
following: - .
Name o _‘}_ '
Address ’ :

Telephone N umber(s) (induding am eodu)
And/or ‘ o A
2. Submit your request for pli::e:etl'\ent onithoNot éa“. List ;nd/or Do Not -

Mail List by calling the main phone fumber: foerrectMarkcungPamcrs »
at 916-974-6969 and speakmg o mpfesem;twe Statethat you w:sh o

Name '
Address
Telephone Number(s) (indndlng codu)
And/or
3. Submit your requeat for plaeemeal onthe Do Not Call l,m a.nd/or Do Not Mail List in

writing and include your ad(lwux;d te]pphqne numbét(s) glong with a stitement .
indicating that you would like'1g’ e p
‘List. Send your wnttcn request 10

Du‘ectMarketmzPartnen el
2045 Hallmark Ste § S

Sacramento, CA 95825
Attn: Do Not Cnll List

We will maintain the telephone number(s), addrm nnd mme on pur Company Do Not Call Lmt and/or Do~
Not Mail List for five (5) years. Ifa person’s name, telephone number(s) and/qr address changes, ancther °.
Tequest must be submitted to have the new number.and/or address added to-our Company Do Not Call List -
or Do Not Mail List. Any questions concemmg Dtrect Marketmg Paxtners Do NotCaIl Pohcy may bc
directed 1o the company address listed in #3000 .

Last updated May 2004, RO x o
© 2004 DIRECT MARKETING PARTNERS, Allnghtsmsaved S

CEES

Confidential-US v. Dish
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’Telenational
Marketing

international Headquanters Omaha Nebraska USA

June 9, 2004

Ryan Alan Swanberg
13050 Harriet Avenue So., # 247
Burnsville, MN 55337

Dear Mr. Swanberg:

It is my understanding that on May 22, 2004, you requested via a phone call and E-mail
to our sales department to be added to Telenational Marketing’s “Do Not Call” list.
Confirmation of your request to be added to our “Do Not Call” list was E-mailed to you
on May 27, 2004.

At the same time you requested a copy of Telenational Marketing’s written “Do Not
Call” Policy. I have enclosed a copy of our policy as well as a copy of our e-mail to you
confirming you have been added to our “Do Not Call” list.

Telenational Marketing is primarily an inbound Direct Response Center focusing on
information and product requests via 800 numbers. Rest assured if and when we engage
in Outbound Telemarketing your name will be removed along with those who have
signed up at the State and Federal level.

Sincerely.

. b FLL

Mark Blankenau
President

Enc.
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Tvelenatio.nal
Marketing

international Headquarters Omaha Nebraska USA

DO NOT CALL POLICY

Telenational Marketing respects the privacy of all consumers. We will comply with all
state and federal laws concerning privacy rights of consumers.

Request to be put on Do Not Call List:

Requests may be made by phone (402) 548-1125 or by mail to:
Telenational Marketing
2918 N 72 St.
Omaha, NE 68134

When we receive your request, your telephone number is added to our “Do Not Call” list
within one week.

We will maintain the telephone number(s), address, and name on our “Do Not Call” list
for a period of five (5) years.

In the event that a consumer , which is contacted by our agents, requests to be added to
our “Do Not Call” list, his/her name, address, phone number and day the request is made
will be promptly forwarded to the Operations Manager. The Operations Manager is
-responsible for having the information added to our “Do Not Call” list and for
maintaining the list.

Telemarketers Procedures:

Every employee of Telenational Marketing who makes telephone calls on behalf of
Telenatioral Marketing clients is required to undergo training on “Do Not Call”
requirements and procedures.

These procedures are stated in the Telephone Consumer Protections Act and every effort
15 made to comply.

Policies and procedures are reviewed and updated periodically.

1t is not our practice to offer written confirmation of the “Do Not Call” fulfillment.
However, in the event that a consumer request a copy of our corporate “Do Not Call”
policy, the agent will contact the Operations Manager and a copy will be sent to the
requesting party in a umely manner.
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As you requested, the following is a copy of the Do Not Call policy for
hmerica’'s Choice Readers Service., This policy 4is current as of
03/10/2004.

Consumers who wish to receive a copy of our Do Not Call policy or who
wish to be placed on our company's Do Not Call list may do so by
contacting us:

By mail: By phone: 800-288-49%41
P. 0. Box 89 By email: dncpolicy@americanreader.com
Great Falls, MT 59403 Web site: http://www.americanreader.com

Upon receipt of a Do Not Call policy request we will mail the policy
promptly to the consumer by regular 0US mail provided the complete
mailing information is provided. Upon receipt of a request for a phone
number to be placed on our Do Not Call list it will be placed on our
list within 5 business days from the date of the request. Further, it
will take up to a total of 10 days from the receipt of your request to
completely remove a phone number from all our calling lists. Please
keep in mind that by placing your -number on our Do Not Call list you
may be excluded from certain offers that are presented by telephone in

b Fen

Ture,

At a minimum, a request to be -placed on our Do Not Call 1list must
include a legible phone number ‘that Is'to be placed on the list. We
prefer all requests to be placed on our Do Not Call 1list include the
full and complete requestor's information.

a consumer's number has been placed on our Do Not Call list and the
zonsumer changes their phone number or establishes any new phone
numbers at their location it 1is the consumer'’s responsibility to
contact us at the above listed location to place their new number(s) on
our Do Not Call 1list. .

If you have an existing business relationship with us, by placing your
name on our Do Not Call list, you are simply excluding your number from
future calls and offers by telephone. Being on our Do Not Call list
does not affect your status as our customer. Your number will remain
on our Do Not Call list for 10 years from the time you place the number
on the list or update it. -

Telephone Representatives are trained on our Do Not Call policies at
the time of their initial training. Further, Telephone Representatives
are retrained on our Do Not Call policy every 6 months.

In the unlikely event a consumer receives a phone call from our company
after they have requested to be placed on the Do Not Call 1list, an
N internal investigation will be performed upon receipt of the report.

Please keep in mind that placing YOur phone number on our Db Not Call
list only excludes our company from calling you and does not exclude
other telephonic solicitors. This is not a global Do Not Call list.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to have served you and if we
can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

America's Choice Readers Service

FTC/ECHOSTARO000836
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ON-SITE TM DO NOT CALL POLICY
Revised: June 9, 2004

1. All consumer based lists are to be “scrubbed” on a current basis against
the National Do Not Call Registry prior to purchase.

2. An ON-SITE TM DO NOT CALL LIST containing the individual’s
name, company name (if applicable), address, and phone numbers as well
as the date of request is to be created and maintained on an on-going
basis.

3. If during any campaign, either a business or a consumer requests that we
cease calling, we are to add that record to the ON-SITE TM DO NOT
CALL LIST. ‘

4. Once purchased, all new consumer and business lists are to be run against

the ON-SITE TM DO NOT CALL LIST prior to beginning any new

campaign. Any numbers that are found are removed from the campaign
database so that they are not called.

We are not to call consumers before 9 am EST or after 9 pm EST.

6. Since we do not utilize predictive dialers so we will not automatically
abandon any consumer call. However, every telemarketer must take care
to insure that any dialed consumer number ring at least 4 times prior to
hanging up.

7. All outgoing calls must contain our caller ID information and all
telemarketers are to announce their first name in the call introduction.

8. To the best of our knowledge, we will never make false or misleading
statements nor do we misrepresent any of the products or services we are
contracted to sell.

9. We will never interfere with any consumer’s right to be placed on a do
not call list.

(9]
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- Bolder
Calls

Innovative Telebusiness Solutions

DO NOT CALL POLICY

Bolder Calls follows the Code of Ethics of the Direct Marketing Association in regards to ethical
telemarketing. Artcle 12 of the Code, Restricted Contacts, states the following:

“Telephone marketers should remove the name of any customer from their telephone lists when
requested by the individual. A telephone marketer should not knowingly call anyone who has an
unlisted or unpublished number except in instances when the number was provided by the customer
to that marketer.” ’

Bolder Calls also abides by the tenets of the Federal Trade Commission's telemarketing regulations,
which state that it is an abusive telemarketing act or practice and a violation of the regulations to
mitiate “an outbound telephone call to a person when that person previously has stated that he or
she does not wish to receive an outbound telephone call made by or on behalf of the seller whose
goods or services are being offered.”

If a Bolder Calls employee places a call to a person ‘who requests that we place them on our “do not
call” list, the telemarketer enters a call result on the person's record of “do not call” and updates the
database. New calling lists received from our clients are de-duplicated against the database to ensure
the same individuals are not called again. We also regularly furnish a list of “do not call” requests to
our clients so they can update their own internal databases.

Bolder Calls currently subscribes to the “do not call” lists maintained by Colorado, Kansas, Missouri,
Montana, Oklahoma, Oregon, Tennessee, Wisconsin, the National No Call list maintained by the
FTC and the Direct Marketing Association’s No Call List.

3300 Arapahoe Ave., #213, Boulder, CO 80303
303-415-9830 « 303-415-9025 fax « 800-379-3438 toll free » www.boldercalls.com
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Confidential-US v. Dish

Global Services Corporation

Customer Contact Center
Beacon Global Services
14 Cathenne Street

511212004 -
RE: Do Not Call Policy Request. Ref#:; 53-4

Recsntly you asked our company to provide you with a copy of our ” Do Not Calf* Poliey.
The Foliowing intormation represents our "Do Not Call” policy &t the time of your request:

“Do Not Call” Polley

Policy test updated; 04/04/04
Policy version#: 4

i a consumer requasts a copy of our "Do Not Calf® poilcy, we will send a copy via U.3. mail or slectronic mail.

Consumers may request, by telephone or in writing, that our company stop caliing them and place their name on 5 Do Mot Caii”
bist. Although we may ask for your name, address and:telephone number, we will accept your request even it you onty provide
your teiepnone number. You have a right 10 have calls stopped and {0 be put on our "Do Not Call” list even if you are still 3
customer

When ‘we receive your request, your telephone number is added to our “Do_ Not Cali” list within 5 business days. in some cases it
may 1ake up 10 2 business days for your teleph bertober d from other pany wide caliing lists. Your request
wil stay on our fist for at lsast 5 years. if you move, change yous islephone number, or add an additionat telephone number, you
must provide us with the new telephone number in order for us to prevent caiis to that number. We will not share the information
you provide with anyone except affillated ies or subsl s without your prior writien permission.

We may perform telemarketing services for other companies. in this case, we will aiso forward our updated "Do Not Cali® fisi{s) to
these compamnes on a monthly basis, unless the client requests otherwise or refuses to accept these updates from us.

All employees that engage in cutbound telephone sollcitation arve trained In this policy and made aware of these procedures
betore they are allowed 1o piace calls to consumers. Managers, supervisors, or trainers review the policy with these employees
maonthty. .

The Direct Markating Assoclation (DMA) offers a fres service to consumers called ths “Telephone Preference Service® {(TPS),
which will typicaily reducs, but not eliminate the number of telemarketing calls received. Consumers may have their name added
to the TP$ a1 no charge by sending a written reguest to the DMA. Your wrilten request must Inciude your name. compiete
address. telephons number and signature, and should be sent to: DMA Telsphone Preference Service; PO Box 5014;
Farminggaie: NY 11735. The DMA states that the TPS Is updated quarterly and it may iake up to thres monihs after your name is
entered befors you bagin 10 see a reduction in calis. To learn more about this service, visit hitp:/iwww.the-dma.org/consumers.

The methods and procedures in this "Do Not Call” policy are reviewed by our company quarterly.

Sincerely,

Owen Murray <’
Manager of Operations

e ge s Faughkeepsie, NY 12601 - Telephone: (345) 473-1437 Fax: {845) 623-

Lightinig the way to successful Customer Relatlons
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800.369.8908

41 S. GRANT AVE.
COLUMBUS
OHio
43215

Confidential-US v. Dish

“DO NOT CALL" POLICY

if a consumer requests a copy of our *Do Not Call® policy, we will send a copy via U.S.
mail or efectronic mail.

Consumers may request, by telephone or in writing, that our company stop calling them
and place their name on a *Do Not Call® list within 5 business days.

A consumer request will stay on our list for &l least 10 years, If they move, change their
telephone number, or add an additional telephone number, they must provide us with the
new telephone number in order for us fo prevent calis to that number.

All employees that engage in outbound telephone solicitation are trained In this policy
and made aware of this policy before they are allowed to place calls to consumers.

Managers, supervisors, or trainers review the policy with these employees quarterly.

if the consumer notifies us that they have received a telephone call from us after they
have already requested {o be placed on the “Do Not Call” list, we will apologize for the
intrusion and have a manager or supervisor investigate. The manager or supervisor will
also confirm that the telephone number Is on the “Do Not Call® list.

The methods and procedures in this *Do Not Call® policy are reviewed by the Compliance
Manager quarierly. ) .

g
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PARKER, MURRAY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ryan Alan Swanberg
13050 Harriet Ave S #247
Bumsville, MN 55337
952.890.7358
952.736.7998

@
Rt ~ Monday, May 24, 2004

Dear Mr. Swanberg:

As per your request, I have placed the two above phone numbers in our national “Do Not
Call” list.

In addition, you requested our “Do Not Call” Policy: “Parker, Murray & Assoc., Inc.
applies the state and national “Do Not Call” lists that apply to its clients. These lists are
updated regularly and the calling software we use is expressly designed to prevent
numbers from being called that are on these lists. In addition, all employees receive
training regarding the Do Not Call requirements, and make every effort to comply.”

Should you need further information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to call
me at 504.523.4408 and I can be reached at extension 204.

Kindest Reg:

M ohnson Férguson
Vice-President

Keeping People in Touch With People

1820 St. Charles Ave., Suite 203  New Orleans, LA 70130
(800) 8254284  (504) 523-4408  (504) 523-3450
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Ryan Alan Swanberg
Consumer Rights Advocate
13050 Harriet Ave S #247
Burnsville, MN 55337
952-736-7998

November 4%, 2003

Echostar Satellite Corp. / Dish Network

Attn.: Legal Department VIA U.S. MAIL
5701 S. Santa Fe. Dr.

Littleton, CO 80120

Eniae
Res

yaniSivatiberg V. Echostar Satellite Corp. / Dish Network

RULE 408 SETTLEMENT COMMUNICATION

To the Above:

Please be advised that I Ryan Swanberg have drafted a Complaint to sue Echostar
Satellite Corp. / Dish Network regarding violations of the US Code Title 47, Scc.227 et.
seq., 16 CFR § 310 et.seq. and Minn. Stat. § 325E. 312 et. seq. claims against your
organization arising out of a telemarketing sales call on October 6™ 2003.

Please review the enclosed draft Complaint for the legal and factual basis for my
claims. It is to be filed in state court if this matter is not settled. Prior to filing suit, I’'m
offering a single attempt at settlement.

Contact me to discuss this matter. If I have not heard from your organization by
November 13™ 2003, I will assume that you are not interested in a settlement of this
matter and I will place it into immediate suit in court. I will vigorously pursue all of my
legal rights under the US Code Title 47, Sec.227, 16 CFR § 310 et.seq. and Minn. Stat. §
325E. 312 et. seq. as well as under other applicable federal and state law in the pursuit of
my claims against your organization.

I ook forward to hearing from you and or your litigation counsel in the very near
future. For your information as of the date of this letter I have not notified any Consumer
Rights Attorneys, members of the media or any state ( MN or CO State Attorney
General) or federal ( Federal Trade Commission) regulatory agencies.

Very Truly Yours,

(e Sz

Ryan Swanberg, Consumer Rights Advocate
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State of Minnesota
County of Dakota
Court File No.: CV-

Ryan Swanberg,
Plaintiff,
V.
Complaint
Echostar Satellite Corp. / Dish Network,
Pro Se

Defendant.

Confidential-US v. Dish

Jurisdiction

Jurisdiction of this Court arises under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and pursuant to 47
U.S.C. 227 (3) et. seq.

Parties
Plaintiff Ryan Swanberg person who resides in the City of Burnsville, County
of Dakota, State of Minnesota.
Defendant Echostar Satellite Corp. / Dish Network (hereinafter, “Defendant™)
is a corporation operating from the addresses of 5701 S. Santa Fe Dr.
Littleton, Colorado 80120

Factual Allegations

On or about October 28" 2003, Plaintiff received a phone call from
Defendant.

Defendant called Plaintiff at Plaintiff’s home at which an unidentified agent
was offering a satellite dish service to Plaintiff.

After hearing the parameters of the service, Plaintiff immediately rejected the

unsolicited offer.

FTC/ECHOSTARO000843
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Confidential-US v. Dish

Defendant’s unidentified agent then barraged Plaintiff with the following
statements: “You would have to be stupid to not take this deal. You are too
uptight and paranoid. Since you don’t want this offer, I guess you are stupid”.
The abovementioned comments violate many provisions of 16 CFR § 310 et.
seq. and 47 U.S.C. 227 et. seq.

During the brief unsolicited conversation, Defendant’s agent failed to state her
identity as well as Defendant’s address and phone number which is required
by 47 U.S.C. 227 et. seq.

Defendant has violated Minn. Stat. 325E. 312 et. seq.

Defendant called Plaintiff’s home and interfered with Plaintiff’s caller 1.D. by
blocking Defendant’ business name and telephone number from the caller
identification device.

According to Minn. Stat.325E. 312 subd. 3 : “No caller who makes a
telephone solicitation to a residential subscriber in this state shall knowingly
use any method to block or otherwise deliberately circumvent the subscriber’s

use of a caller identification service.”

Causes of Action

Count 1.

Violations of 47 U.S.C. 227 et. seq.

Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs and all preceding paragraphs as

though fully stated herein.
-2
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14.  The foregoing acts and omissions of the Defendant constitute multiple and
distinct violations of 47 U.S.C. 227 et.seq., 16 CFR § 310 et.seq. and Minn.
Stat. 325E. 312 et.seq. against the Plaintiff.

15.  Asaresult of said violations, Plaintiff is entitled to statutory damages of

$1,500 pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 227 et.seq..

Praver For Relief

Wherefore, Plaintiff respectfully prays that this court enter the following

Judgment, in Plaintiff’s favor:

Count 1: 47 U.S.C. 227 and CFR 16 § 310 violations.

e for an award of statutory damages of $1,500.00, for Plaintiff, for violations of

47 U.S.C. 227 et. seq. and CFR 16 § 310 et.seq., against the Defendant,

Such Other Relief

s for such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

Dated: I )-Y-03 Ryan Alan Swanberg
13050 Harriet Ave S # 247
Burnsville, MN 55337
(952)-736-7998

Signed By: P@}}W\ SAWW/@% Pro Se
~

-3-
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From: Oberhillig, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:25:30 PM
To: Werner, Bruce
Subject: FW: Satellite Systerns Network QE Tool # 821670

From: Ahmed, Amir

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 1:41 PM

To: Mills, Mike; Oberbillig, Mike

Cc: Spreitzer, Jim

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network OE Tool # 821970

You guys need to spend time with Alex on the whole program. Make sure he understands the exception process. Make
sure he does not just give us apartment sales. | am hearing a lot of complaints on Sat Systems on telemarketing calls to
customers.

From: Mills, Mike

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 12:25 PM

To: Oberhillig, Mike; Ahmed, Amir

Cc: Spreitzer, Jim

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network OE Tool # 821970

Mike —

Get me the deals they don’t think theyre getting credit for and we’ll check it out. Whatever they have done through the
aexceptions line, they will get paid for.

Mike

————— Original Message-----

From: Qberbillig, Mike

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 12:23 PM

To: Ahmed, Amir

Cc: Spreitzer, Jim; Mills, Mike

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network OE Tool # 821970

Amir,

PX0503-001 JA006466
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spoke with Alex again and he likes the increased economics. His only complaint with the OE toof is that it goes down
often, and when they call in the deals he claims that they never receive credit for them. | requested a spread sheet of the
deals he has called in, so we can see if we have a breakage somewhere in this process.

Thanks

MJO

From: Ahmed, Amir

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 7:51 PM

To: Ahmed, Amir; Spreitzer, Jim; Oberbillig, Mike; Miller, Erik
Cc: Hinson, Matthew; Mills, Mike; Novotny, Dana

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network OE Tool # 821970

Mike and Jim,

Please cali Alex in the morning and give them some good news. We are increase Satellite Systems Network OE
activation payment from $150.00 to $175.00 effective immediately.

Also, effective immediately we will pay Sateliite Systems Network a $25.00 bonus on all primary activations with DVR
attachment.

Also, Satellite Systems Network will receive a $15.00 bonus for any DHA with 24 month commitment activation
starting August 1. | want you to call Alex tomorrow and pitch DHA24 with all the benefits of the DHPPP program for
the consumer. it is free for the consumer; make sure they understand all the benefits.

| do not want to lose anymore business to DTV, please execute and get them pitching DVR and DHA 24.

Please confirm when you have spoken to both accounts and make sure the proper people behind driving sales
understand.

Erik Miller, please confirm when you have changed the activation payment from $150.00 to $175.00 and have
added the $25.00 bonus on DVR activation via the OE Tool for Satellite Systems Network.

If Satellite Systems Network activates on DHA with DVR, their economics increases from $150.00 to $200.00.
Effective, August 1, if they sell DHA 24 with DVR, their economics increase by another $15.00. Please close the deal

PX0503-002 JA006467
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and get Alex excited. | want minimum 2500 activations in August.

Thanks,
Amir
PX0503-003 JA006468
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ECHOSTAR <

SATELLITE L.L.G.

DANAE. STEELE, Esq.
Direct Dial No. (303) 723-1621
Direct Fax: (303) 723-2571

September 14, 2004

Ryan Swanberg
13050 Harriet Ave. S. #247
Burnsville, MN 55337

Re:  Your Letter dated July 26, 2004

Dear Mr. Swanberg:

Thank you for your letter dated July 26, 2004, and the attached materials sent to Dish
Network (“Dish™). Your draft complaint alleges that you received a telemarketing call on July
19, 2004 from Dish TV Now. In response to your letter, we have researched your claim with
Dish’s compliance department and our report confirms that no contact was made by Dish to the
phone numbers (952) 736-7998 and (952) 890-7358. In a further attempt to respect your wishes,
the above numbers have been placed on Dish’s internal “Do Not Call” list, and I have attached a

copy of our Do Not Call policy for your records.

While we regret any inconvenience Dish TV Now’s call may have caused, Dish does
business with many independent retailers and each retailer is solely responsible for their own
actions. Please be assured that we will forward a copy of your letter and complaint to Dish TV

Now so that they will have an opportunity to mqlve this issue directly with you.

If there is amything else you need fromus, or if you have any questions, please fee free to

contact me.

- Sincerely,

?M Dfé«é/n c

E. Steele
Corporate Counsel

cc:  Trey Yelverton, Dish TV Now {w/enclosures)

9601 S. Meridian Boulevard » Englewood, CO 80112
Tel: (303) 723-1600 - Fax: (303) 723-1699
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ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORPORATION

“DO-NOT-CALL” POLICY

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
TELEPHONE CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT OF 1991
(I.C.PA)

AND

THE TELEMARKETING AND CONSUMER FRAUD
AND ABUSE PREVENTION ACT OF 1994

AND
ACCOMPANYING REGULATIONS

(Revised June 1, 2002)
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ECHOSTAR DO-NOT-CALL POLICY

L INTRODUCTION

EchoStar has implemented this Do-Not-Call Policy in order to protect the privacy rights of
consumers and to promote compliance with applicable laws and regulations. EchoStar intends to

honor the request of any person who opts not to receive telephone solicitations.
. DO-NOT-CALL POLICY

EchoStar maintains a list of phone numbers of persons who have indicated that they do not
wish to receive solicitation calls. The phone number of any person who informs EchoStar that he or
she does not wish to receive solicitation calls is placed on EchoStar’s Do-Not-Call list. A request
may be communicated by means of: 1) inclusion on an official state or federal Do-Not-Call list; 2)
advising an EchoStar Customer S;arvice Representative by phone; or 3) advising EchoStar in writing.

Oral requests should be made by calling BchoSgar’s Customer Service Center at 1-800-333-DISH.
Written requests should be sent to: EchoStar Satellite Corporation, Attention: Do Not Call, P.O.
Box 9008, Littleton, Colorado 80120. All EchoStar employees who conduct outbound solicitation
calls will be instructed on company policy and provided with guidance on how to add numbers to
EchoStar’s Do-Not-Call list.

A. STATE DO-NOT-CALL LISTS

It is Echostar’s policy to obtain all state Do-Not-Cal lists, and to not call the phone numbers
on state Do-Not-Call lists. EchoStar’s Do-Not-Call list will be updated within 30 days of receipt of
the state Do Not Call list, or such shorter time if required by state law.

FTC/ECHOSTARO000776
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B. COMMUNICATION

WHAT TO SAY WHEN A PARTY REQUESTS TO BE ADDED TO OUR DO-NOT-CALL
LIST: ~

"Mr.(s) please excuse this call, I will have your phone number removed
from our calling list immediately.”

WHAT TO SAY IF A PERSON REQUESTS A COPY OF OUR "DO-NOT-CALL" POLICY:

"Mr.(s) ,» we will be happy to send a copy of our Do-Not-Call
policy to you. Please let me confirm your address and we will mail you
a copy. Thank you for your interest.”

C. UPDATING THE DO-NOT-CALL LIST

1. DISH Network Customers
If a DISH Network customer calls in to request exclusion from solicitations, the inbound

Customer Service Representative will input a “Do Not Call” code onto the customer’s account. K an

outbound Customer Service Representative receives a Do-Not-Call request from a DISH Network -

customer, the Customer Service Representative will mark the account in the dialer. Data is
downloaded from each dialer and updates each customer’s account with a “Do Not Call” code.
Coded accounts, whether marked manually by an inbound Customer Service Representative or by
download, are excluded from any future dialing list.

2. Non-Customers

A Customer Service Representative who receives a n.on-customer’s request to be excluded
from solicitations will mark that record as “Do Not Call” and provide his or her coach with the
phone number(s) to be placed on the Do Not Call list. Each coach sends out a list of all such
requests at the end of each shift, which are then added into the outbound dialers and EchoStar's Do
Not Call database.
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0. OTHER CALLING REQUIREMENTS

In addition to any specific training, instruction or other requirements, all EchoStar employees
placing outbound solicitation calls must comply with the following:

1y} Calls may only be placed between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., local time of
the called party.

2) Use of an artificial or prerecorded voice to deliver a message to any residential phone
line is prohibited.

3) When making a call, provide the potential customer with your name and that you are
calling on behalf of “DISH Network.”

» 4) Advertisements may not be transmitted by any device to a telcﬁhone

facsimile machine unless the person receiving the facsimile has given prior express
invitation or permission to receive it.

Iv. SAMPLELETTER

Date

Name
Address

Dear

Enclosed please find a copy of EchoStar’s Do-Not-Call policy. We thank you for taking the
time to examine this policy. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact us in
writing at: :

Echostar Satellite Corporation

P.O. Box 9008

Littleton, Colorado 80120
or by telephone at (800) 333-DISH.

We are sorry for any inconvenience we may have cansed, and if we can be of service to you
in the future, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

EchoStar Satellite Corporation

1
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From: Oberbillig, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:28:57 PM
To: Werner, Bruce
Subject: FW: Satellite Systems Network

From: Spreitzer, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 1:45 PM
To: Ahmed, Amir

Cc: Oberbillig, Mike

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network

He is out hiring people for DISH this week and expanding the program.

he is contacting advertising agencies this week- commercials will be developed.

We will have our own pod there (Dish).

THANKS for the approval.

it will happen.

End of Oct 1000
End of Nov 2000

End of Dec 2500

From: Ahmed, Amir

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 9:24 PM
To: Spreitzer, Jim

Subject: FW: Satellite Systems Network

Go get him. Need activations and please tell Alex that | have worked my ass off to get him additional economics. |
have also had to deal with all his issues related to sales etc... Need incremental activations starting tomorrow. The
$200.00 activation payment is good until 1/31/05. He will also receive $25.00 for DVR/HD attachments. He will also
receive $15.00 for DHA24. he will also receive $50.00 for activations in NRTC areas.
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From: DeFranco, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 7:23 PM
To: Ahmed, Amir

Subject: RE: Satellite Systems Network

Proceed. Send me a current spread sheet with all the current special economics.

From: Ahmed, Amir

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 6:54 PM
To: DeFranco, Jim

Subject: Satellite Systems Network

Jim,

Satellite Systems Network is averaging 350 activations per month on the OE Tool. However, they are averaging
9,000 activations per month for DTV. After speaking to Spreitzer, increasing their activation payment from $175.00 to
$200.00 until January 31, 2005 will get us incremental 2500-3500 activations per month starting in October. { am
requesting the same economics as we provide for E-Management, Today’s, Marketing Guru and Dish Pronto.

Satellite Systems Network current economics:
$175.00 activation fee

$25.00 DVR/HD bonus

Request:
Increase activation payment to $200.00 untii January 31, 2005

$25.00 DVR/HD bonus
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Department Press Release
11-04-2004

Liz Compton
850-488-3022

comptol@doacs state. fl.us

Bronson Takes Action in Telemarketing Case

TALLAHASSEE - Florida Agriculture and Consumer Services Commissioner Charles H. Bronson

Yy
penalty plus court costs of $190.50 and issued a permanent injunction against the firm to
prohibit future calls to consumers on the Do Not Call list,

The Department took action following 19 complaints from citizens around the &

"I think the hefty penalties should act as a deterrent to businesses that choose to ignore our
Do Not Call law,” Bronson said. "It is clearly not in anyone’s best interest to call citizens on the
list who have taken the step to sign up to protect their privacy.”

The Department administers the Do Not Call law, which requires businesses to purchase the
fist of names of consumers who have signed up for the program which began in 1991, Since
then, about half of the nation's 50 states have adopted similar programs, and the federal
government began its "Do Not Call" program last October. However despite the creation of the
federal list, the state program continues to prove itself. Florida consumers value their privacy
and look to the Department to shield them from unwanted phone calls and recorded
messages. In turn, the Department remains committed te its responsibility to ensure these
privacy rights are protected.

Consumers who are interested in getting more information about Florida ‘s program can call
the department’s toll free hotline - 1 800 HELP FLA (435-7352) - or visit its website at
www.800helpfla.com. Application forms also can be obtained by calling the number or visiting
the website.
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